
From: Eidlin, Eric
To: Hill, Shannon
Cc: Downtown West Project; Keyon, David; Zenk, Jessica
Subject: RE: Downtown West: DISC Comments
Date: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 8:44:19 AM

Thanks Shannon, will do.
 
Best,
Eric
 

From: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 7:50 AM
To: Eidlin, Eric <eric.eidlin@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Downtown West Project <downtownwest@esassoc.com>; Keyon, David
<david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>; Zenk, Jessica <Jessica.Zenk@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: RE: Downtown West: DISC Comments
 
Good morning Eric,
 
In follow up to your inquiry below, Karl at ESA provided the following response:
 
“If you and Eric can simply provide us with some information on the DISC-related topic, we can craft
it into a more formal response.  Even a series of short bulleted paragraphs
would be great.  We don’t
want you to have to go through all kinds of hoops—we just need enough background information
from the City side to develop a response.”
 
So, there is not a template for your use. ESA just needs more information on DISC
planning/coordination efforts to be able to respond. Unfortunately, I do not have the background
knowledge so need to rely on you to assist with this response.
 
Thanks in advance for your help.
 
Shannon Hill, Planner
Planning, Building & Code Enforcement
| Environmental Review Section
City of San José |
200 East Santa Clara Street
Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov
|
(408) 535 - 7872
 

From: Eidlin, Eric 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 4:34 PM
To: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Downtown West Project <downtownwest@esassoc.com>; Keyon, David
<david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>; Zenk, Jessica <Jessica.Zenk@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Re: comments on The Downtown West/Google Project's EIR, and more
 
Thanks Shannon.
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ERIC EIDLIN, AICP
Station Planning Manager
Regional Rail Division
City of San Jose Department of Transportation
200 E Santa Clara St, San Jose, CA 95113
408.795.1638
 

On Jan 15, 2021, at 16:00, Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov> wrote:

﻿
Hi Eric,
 
Thanks for getting back to me. I’m coordinating responses on behalf of ESA, and I’m not
aware of any template However, I’ll check if ESA has a format they would like us to use.
The master response is regarding future coordination of all
the various transportation
planning efforts and concern with conflicts, etc.
 
I will put ESA’s comment assignments on OneDrive for your use and follow up shortly
with a link, so you have a better idea of what to include for this master response.
 
Thanks!
 
Shannon Hill, Planner
Planning, Building & Code Enforcement
| Environmental Review Section
City of San José |
200 East Santa Clara Street
Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov
|
(408) 535 - 7872
 

From: Eidlin, Eric 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 1:50 PM
To: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Downtown West Project <downtownwest@esassoc.com>; Keyon, David
<david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>; Zenk, Jessica <Jessica.Zenk@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Re: comments on The Downtown West/Google Project's EIR, and more
 
Hi Shannon,
 
Sorry for my slow response.
 
No, we haven’t set up a master response for DISC-related questions.
 
Would that be in order?
 
It seems that Lori has done a bunch of related work that we could leverage on this. So I
will check in with her as a first step if so.
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Also, assuming you do want me to put together a master list, is there is a template that
I could use for this? I’d so, that would be a big help.
 
Best,
 
ERIC EIDLIN, AICP
Station Planning Manager
Regional Rail Division
City of San Jose Department of Transportation
200 E Santa Clara St, San Jose, CA 95113
408.795.1638

On Jan 13, 2021, at 14:57, Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>
wrote:

﻿
Hi Eric,
 
I just wanted to follow up with you regarding the attached comment

letter and proposed master response for the 1st Amendment to the DEIR.
Has a master response for future DISC coordination efforts been drafted?
We now need to
provide the response to ESA ASAP.
 
Thanks!
 
Shannon Hill, Planner
Planning, Building & Code Enforcement
| Environmental Review Section
City of San José |
200 East Santa Clara Street
Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov
|
(408) 535 - 7872
 

From: Hill, Shannon 
Sent: Tuesday, December 8, 2020 1:12 PM
To: Eidlin, Eric <eric.eidlin@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: downtownwest@esassoc.com; Keyon, David
<david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>; Zenk, Jessica
<Jessica.Zenk@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: FW: comments on The Downtown West/Google Project's EIR,
and more
 
Hi Eric,
 
Please refer to the attached letter. I am forwarding this comment
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 [External Email]

letter to you, as most of the questions and concerns are regarding
future planning efforts for the DISC Concept layout.
 
Thanks!
 
Shannon Hill, Planner
Planning, Building & Code Enforcement
| Environmental Review Section
City of San José
|
200 East Santa Clara Street
Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov
|
(408) 535 - 7872
 

From: Lames <lames@aol.com>

Sent: Monday, December 7, 2020 5:45 PM
To: Han, James <James.Han@sanjoseca.gov>; Sanderfer, Larissa
<Larissa.Sanderfer@sanjoseca.gov>; Hill, Shannon
<Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>;
Ruano, Jose
<Jose.Ruano@sanjoseca.gov>; Severino, Lori
<Lori.Severino@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Burnham, Nicolle <nicolle.burnham@sanjoseca.gov>; Meyer-Calvert,
Teresa <teresa.meyer-calvert@sanjoseca.gov>; Zenk, Jessica
<Jessica.Zenk@sanjoseca.gov>;
benavidez@google.com;
steve.borkenhagen@sanjoselighttower.org; jean@sjparksadvocates.org;
Darnell, Harvey <harveydarnell@yahoo.com>;
bill@networds.com;
Sutherland, Kathy <kathysutherland@pacbell.net>;
4chapmanfam@sbcglobal.net; edward@saumdesignconsulting.com
Subject: comments on The Downtown West/Google Project's EIR, and
more
 
 

 

Hello,
 
Attached please find my public comments on The Downtown West/Google
Project's EIR, along with comments on the Draft Amended Diridon Station
Area Plan, the Diridon
Integrated Station Concept, and more.
 
Please feel free to contact me if I can answer any questions.
 
Thank you,
 
~Larry Ames
 
 
ps: Teresa, could you forward my comments to the SJ Parks & Rec.
Commissioners, please?  Thnx!
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or
attachments from untrusted sources.

 

<DSAP-DISC-Google Downtown West.pdf>


